to whom it may concern,

just enquiring if you can verify if gwydir shire council have made their application for a rate rise above rate pegging

limit and if so what justification have they given. the shire have informed residents that they are seeking a 15% rise

each year for 2 years even though on survey 80% of residents did not agree. numerous people have suggested the
shire look at the way they use there funds (wastefullness) which seems to be falling on deaf ears. alot of ratepayers
think council should look at their staffing situation - especially in senior positions.

with regards

fred rainger






